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Jolit, llinois 60435
RE: NUR 3936
Neal For Congress and Thomas N.
Scaly, as tceasur

Enclosed p lease find a Statement of Reasons adopted by the
Coumissiot& epimaing Its decision to f ind that there Is no
reason to bele that *eal For Conigrss and Thomas Me Scaly, as
treasurert violated the federal election law, Specifically
2 U.S.C. I 441d(&), as alleged in the complaint filed Ina this

04 matter. This document will be placed on the public record as
part of the f ile of MM 3936.

if you have any questions, please contact so at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely.
C

0%Phill WL is*
Attorney

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons



MicaelDillon
2443Linoln. Apt. 35
Chicago, 1 InIS604

Us: HIM 3936
meal for Congressad
?hoas* M. S~eal as, treasurer

Dear Mr. Dillon:

By ltter dated October 4, 1994. the Office of the General
counsel informed you of determinations made With respect to the
cmplaint filed by you against Weal for Congress and Thouas N.
Sealy, as treasurer.

Enclosed P lease find a Statement of Reasons adopted by the
commission eaplaining Its decision to find that there Is* no
reason to believe that the 11eal Committee violated the federal

U election lave specifically 2 U.S.C. S 4414(a) as algdin
your complaint. This document Will be placd on the puli
record as part of the file of MUR 3936.

if you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
0 219-3690.

qq sincerely,

Phillip L. Wise
Attorney

Enclosure
Statement of Reasons
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l*14su Vivesity and Northern Illinois Uieswsty Law Dhool
to JAin 1t owmmuesional Distrit W o this hoest ,

ri. v. emerationus of Cavstm a ae ie i u

S ePects tradition. The grandson of It."iLan Imigraists, 111111" 2
Of Zrish-ztalian descent. Dave began wowking io family businm"esssb
child.

* A Friend of Labor. In his prior oaq"eigns Dave ha sought-
received the edrem of every labor oisiaion in theditut

DaeunderStands that friendship is a two way street.
* A winner. in his most recent death penalty trial Dave faoes, a

defense attorney who had never lost a death penalty hearing ina six
Cases. Dave fought for, and received, a guiltr verdict and death pslj
Whtr it is a Jury trial or political omIuDve is a erven

5 Known throughout the ditric*t"ebbs worked 1A Grund, Rt 1
LaSalle and Xaftakee counties. Dave's fater and materna 9l r s~
are f roe il County. Dvwe has receivedetmivmdaateio

Chicago to peru.

16 A teas player. Dave will work with state and local candidates to_

Put together a winning tam.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
-It P

March 4, 1994

2464 *. Lincolnt Apt. 38Chicago# IL 60614

RE: MIR 3936
Dear Mr. Dillon:

This letter acknowledges receipt on February 25, 1994, ofYour complaint alleging possible violations of theFeraEletio Cmpagn ctof 1971, as amended (6the Act*). Therespondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within fiver') days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal ElectionCommission takes final action on your complaint. Should youreceive any additional information in this matter, pleaseforward it to the office of the General counsel. SuchInformation must be sworn to in the name manner as the originalcomplaint. We have numbered this matter fUM 3936. Please referto this number in all future communications. For yourinformation, we have attached a brief description of theCommission's procedures for handling Complaints,
0 

Sincerely,

Mary .Taksar, Attorney
central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures



FED~ERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

March 4. 1994

David Real
10eal for Congress
P.O. Box *02
Morris, IL 60450

RE: IUR 3 93 6
Dear Mr. meal:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint whichindicates that you may have violated the Federal Electionsum Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (Othe Act*). A copy of theComplaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter StIR 3936.Please refer to this number In all future correspondence.

wrtUnder the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate inrIng that no action should be taken against you in thismatter. Please submit any factual ar legal materials which youbelieve are relevant to the Comissiont s analyiofts
matte. Wht. apropiate staeet$Sshould be submitted underoath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General0 Counsel's office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt ofthis letter. If no response is received within 15 days, theCommission may take further action based on the available01% information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with2 U.S.C. 5 4379(a)(4)(8) and I 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notifythe Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be madepublic. If you intend to be represented by counsel in thismatter, please advise the Commission by completing the env'1c' edform stating the name, address and telephone number of su-hcounsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive anynotifications and other communications from the Commission.



1:4act40. ftaa

e~u~l~i~t.0thComislons's proeodurts for hanln

Sincerely,

Mary ?aksar, Attorney
Central Inforcement Docket

Enclosures
1- complaint
2. Proc~dures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

Ul)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

March 4, 1994

Thomas M. Scaly, Treasurier
"*al for Congjress
P..box 602
Morris,, IL 60450

RE: MUR 3936
Dear Mr. Scaly:

The Federal Election Commission received a compliSnt whichindicates that the NHeal for Congress committee (Committeeu) andyou, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal ElectionCampaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of thecomplaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MU! 3936.Please refer to this numr in all future correspondence,
I') Under the Act, you have the opportunity to dlemstrate Inwriting that no action should be taken against the COuitt** andyou in this matter. ?leas* submit any factual or legalmaterials which you believe are relevant to the Commissionsanalysis of this matter. Where appropriate, saeet shouldbe submitted under oath. Your response, whichshoutemeC) addressed to the Gej~er.. Counselts Officev must be submittedwithin IS days of reCetpt of this letter. If no response Is0%. received within 15 days, the Commission may take further actionbased on th*eavailable Information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with2 U.S.C. 5 4 379(a)(4)(8) and S 43 ?g(a)(12)(A) unless you notifythe Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be madepublic. If you intend to be represented by counsel in thismatter, please advise the Commission by complating the qnrj'..aform stating the name, address and telephone number of suc:hcounsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive anynotifications and other communications from the Commission.
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you hopl aee conact .Joan nRfbry at"(242)1l*-34000 o woua tormtinyhave n*e briifOeccirUtin Of the Coumissiong procedures for handling

Sincerely,

Nary Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure.
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



Moy 28, X994

Ns ary L. Takinar
Federal Riect ion Commission
999 2 Street N.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MU= 3936

Dear Ms. Taksar:4

I am writing in answer to the complaint from one xi c$Dillon regarding an alleged violation of Federal Electionthe Committee or myself as treasurer.

The documents complained of consist of a biographical dataOD sheet and a xerox copy of various ne wspaper articles about the400M candidate. I was told by the candidate that these documents werecreated by him and his campaign manager using in-house equipment014 at the request of the Will County Democratic Party to aid them intheir decision whether to support any of the seven candidates in'10 this race. All candidates were requested to furnish thismaterial. This material was then in turn, passed out to the partyV')precinct committeemen at their various local.meeting.. Copieswere sent to committeemen who did not atn these 'Metings.

C3 I wish to impress upon the Commission that this material wasin no way disseminated to the general public by any meansNr including U.S. mail or handouts. I ha"e no clue as to how Nr.Dillon obtained a copy of it unless it Was from someone who0 attended one of the local meetings.

I wish to also advise the Commission that neither theCommittee nor myself had any knowledge of the creation of thesedocuments or participated in any way in the publication ordissemination of them.

I hope this letter answers Your questions regarding thiscomplaint.

Ot I:*ely Yourq~

omas M. Sealy
Treasurer



RESOUI Ma Nrch 40 1994

COUELAXNMW.Michael Dillon

RE2-OpollS Giglo for Congress Committee and Tina J.

Real for Congress and Thomas M. Sealys
as treasurer.

RELEVNT STTUTE: 2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a)

INTENAL W~TSCEECED:Disclosure Reports

FEDERhA LICIKSCCE-Dr: VKM

I. GUIERlTw OF MTE

These matters were Initiated by Signe" Sworn complaints
filed vith the Federal election Commission (*The Commissiona) on

February 2S. 1994, by Michael Dillon from Chicago, Illinois.

(Attachments 1 and 2). in the complaint with regard to
MMR 393S. Mr. Dillon alleges that campaign literature he
received from Frank Giglio, a candidate for Congress in the 11th
congressional district of Illinois, failed to contain a
statement identifying who authorized and paid for the campaign
literature. In the complaint with regard to MUR 39360
Mr. Dillon alleges that campaign literature he received from
David Neal, a candidate for Congress in the 11th congressional



agWith ac-Wfta%%~tI~~5t VrW
mailed to t"e*~i for Congress committee j "GCLS1L4 Commite

and ?in* J. attorok, astreasurer, and *eal for C*It*** ('weal
Commttqe') and Thomas no Sealyt as treasuctr. (Attachment 3
and 4). 00 April 6, 1994, the Giglio Commttee reo de to the

complaint. (Attachment S). On June 16, 1994t the *eal

Committee responded to the complaint. (Attachment 6).

11. AmC!L"" W A £LY313

Pursuant to 2 u.s.c. I 441d(a), whenever any person makes
an expenditure for the purpose of financing communications

expressly advocating the election or defeat of a clearly

identified candidate, or solicits any contribution through any

broadcasting station, newspaper, magazine, .Outdoor advertising

facility, direct mailing, or any other type of 9gnea]l public

political advrtising, such communication, if paid for and

authorized by a candidate, an authorized political Committee of

a candidate, or its agents, shall clearly state that the

communication has been paid for by such authorized political

committee. If such communication is paid for by other persons

but authorized by a candidate, an authorized political committee

of a candidate, or Its agents, the communication shall clearly

,/ Frank Giglio and David W. Neal, both democrats, were
opponents in the 1994 Primary in the 11th congressional district
of Illinois. Frank Giglio von the Primary with 214 of the vote.
David W. Weal obtained 194 of the vote.



d 4ir by suRch other p*I?01R5an~d authorized

*OwitUO t fits.a." ts0 the en I~sim~

clearly *tot* tie*a**eo the persoft Who paid for the
communicatin and state that the cosmication is not authorized
by any candidate or cadidaters committee.

1. rns3935-ft ell19110 itte

As stated above, Mr. Dillon alleges that campaign
literature be received from Frank Giglio, a candidate for
Congress In the 11th congressional district of Illinois, failed

to contain a statement Identifying who authorized and paid for
the campaign literature. In support of his allegations

Mr. Dillon submitted copies of the campaign material he
VIA allegedly received f rom the Giglio Committee. The campaign

material submitted by Kr. Dillon clearly advocates the election

of Frank Giglio. In addition, the material does not identify

who paid for or authorized the communication.

0 In responding to the complaint the Giglio Committee asserts
that a limited number of the communications were distributed
that did not identify who authorized and paid for the campaign
material. The Giglio Committee claims that prior to

distributing the campaign material at issue, they received
information from an information Specialist at the Commission
Indicating that no disclaimer was necessary. In addition, the
Giglio Committee asserts that once it was discovered that the
communication required the disclaimer, the campaign material was



fo r coat rtbwt itm Wore iAuvolved b lpi o emittee 11:t, IS

thtthe COML*W1Afons xatmation Specialist represented that

fe9deral law was aonsistent with theo current status of Illinfois

law. AccordiaIy# the Giglio Committee argues that since It

relied on the representations made by the Commission staff* the

Commission shbould take no further action in this matter.

In addressing the Giglio Committee's allegation a staff

member from this office contacted the information Specialist

MOM named In the response. The information specialist states that
0% he did not make the representation attributed to him by the

U) Giglio Committee.

Despite the argument presented by the Giglio Committee, the

campaign literature expressly advocated the election of a

clearly Identified candidat*g however it did not include the

0% disclaimer identifying whether It was authorixed by the

candidate and who paid for the production of the campaign

material, as required by 2 U.s.c. S 441d(a). The Giglio

Committee's failure to include the disclaimer, on campaign

literature which clearly advocates the election of Frank Giglio

to the congressional seat from the 11th congressional district

of Illinois, appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C. I 44ld(a)*



t*a tbo. U'tb O rees ldAtotit qof % 1d

cnOa tategent Stiflt"g wo tw44"O .4d paiod for the

campaign ~teraure 0 support of 'hi* allegvations Mr. Dillon

submitted copies of the campaign material he allegedly received

from the Neal committee. te campaign **teri*]l submitted by

Mr. Dillon clearly advocates the election of David Real. in

addition, the'material does not identify who paid for or

authorized the communication.

In responding to the complaint the Neal Cmmittee asserts

that the documents complained about consisted of a biographical

data shoet and a Xerox copy of various newspaper articles about

the candidate. According to the Meal Committee these documents

were created by the candidate and his campaign manager using

in-house equipment, at the request of the Will County Democratic

Party. fte N eal Committee states that the Will County

Democratic Party wanted this information from all seven

Democratic candidates to help with its decision on which

candidate to support in this race. The Meal Committee then

asserts that the Will County Democratic Party passed out this

material to the party precinct committeemen at their various

local meetings. The Weal Committee also avers that this

material was not disseminated to the general public, and

accordingly states that they do not know how Mr. Dillon obtained

a copy.



Ut~t~wreex~rts~ ~e~a theedst on o

0",4 * P44o, the pr~1 Of. te ap4
matelrial, asrqi red by 2 U~S~C. S44144a),The ***I

Committw 'Utflar* to Include the disclaimer, on campa Ign

literature which clearly advocates the election of David Neal to

the congressional seat from the 11th congressional district of

Illinois, appears to be a violation of 2 U.3.C. S 4416(a).

3. Cosclusios

qq It is apparent that the campaign materials, vhich ore

CO the subject of the complaints in the above-referenced matters

failed to contain the disclaimer required by 2 U.S.C. I 441d(a).

0111.This office feels it would be important and instrumental in

U") completing this matter to obtain information with regard to how

widely this material was disseminated, the cost associated with

0 production and dissemination, and the period of time the

qq material was used by the appropriate coamittee.2/ To obtain the

2/ The Illinois Primary election was was held on March 15,
1994. Therefore, we reviewed the April Quarterly and
Pre-Primary Reports, (covering 1/1/94 to 3/31/94) to find
disbursements possibly related to the advertisements at issue in
this matter. However, with the limited known information about
the mailings (e.g. no dates, indication of size of production)
it Is not possible to positively identify which expenditures
were for the advertisements.

With regard to Meal, no entries were found that can be
attributed to the complained about documents. With regard to
Gigli., the subject mailing appears to be a palm card. in the
Giglio comitteets two reports checked, only one palm card
project was identified. The expenditure was reported as being
made by the candidate to be reimbursed by the Committee. The
cost associateod with the entry is $1,140.00. Note that this



1. Pl.d 5.9 W * tat the Gglio forCongres

2. find reason to believe that telii for Congress

thosas M. Sealy, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S44ld(a).

3. Approve the attached Factual and Legal Analyses.

qq 4. Approve the attached subpoena to Giglio for Congress
Coittee and Tina J. Paterek, as treasurer.

5. Approve the attached subpoena to Neal for Congress and
- Thomas R. Scaly, as treasurer.

6. Approve the appropriate letters.

U") Lawrence M. Noble
to) General Counsel

0 BY:
INT Date Li wLre

I Assoc sate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Complaint in RUW 3935
2. Complaint in M 3936
3. Notification letter in fUR 3935
4. Notification letter in HUR 3936
5. Giglio response
6. Neal response
7. Factual and Legal Analysis Giglio
S. Factual and Legal Analysis Neal
9. Subpoenas

(Footnote 2 continued from previous page)
amount may or may not be the total cost of the mailing and may
Include the corrected reprinting, postage, distribution, etc.
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DATE:

SUIJEKCT 2

SlflUP 22m,1994

"m335a&3936- FIR=T AL( a O's REpoR
DAtED swoi KR R19s 1994

The abov*mcaption~d document was circulated to the

Comi ssion oft inIII ais, -la.m1 42400

Objection(s) have been received f rom the

Commissioner(s) as Indicated by the uame(s) checked below:

CommissionerALikens _____

Comissioner Elliott xx

Commissioner Mc~onald _____

Comissioner Mc~arty _____

Commissioner Potter _____

Comissioner Thomas X

This Matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for TU rDY'SEPTENBER 27, 1994

Please notify us who will represent your Division before
the Comission on this matter.

"An

nv



1, Marjorie w. imons, recording secretary for the

Poderal Ulection Commission executive Session on

September 27, 1994, do hereby certify that the Commission

decided by a vote of 6-0 to reject the C0 endtions

in the General Counsel's September 19, 1*94 report and

instead take the following actions with respect to

0 RMM 3935 and MUM 3936:

1. Find reason to believe that the Giglio
for Congress Committee and Tina ;*
Paterek, as treasurer. wiolated 2 U.S.C.
S441d(&)t send the respbonts a0

0 admonishment letter and an apprriate
factual and legal analysis, Cut take no
further action with respect to tisi
violation.

2. Find no reason to believe that Meal for
Congress and Thomas R. Sealy, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a), but send them
an appropriate letter pursuant to the
Commission discussion, and take no further
action.

(continued)



3.close the files In these matteirs.

Conissioaers Aikens# Illiott, McDonald, EMc~arry#

Potter, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the

decision.

Attest:

Mcretary of the Comission

P')

0

?-Z4P--f,6*Zw Date



Hichael Dillon
2464 14. Lincoln, Apt. 38
Chicago, Illinois 60614

RE: NuR 3936
meal. for Congress and
Thomas R. sealy. as treasurer

Dear Mr. Dillon:

on September 27t 1994j the Federal slection CoisiOft

CD reviewed the allegations of your complaint dated 
February 22,

1994, and found that on the basis Of the information provided 
in

anon your complaint, and information provided by Neal for Congress

&ad Thomas R. Sealy, as treasurer ("Neal Committee'). there is

0 no reason to believe that the Heal Committee violated the

federal election law, specifically 2 U.S.C. I 4418(a), as

alleged in your complaint. Accordingly, on September 27, 1994,

the Commission closed the file in this matter. A Statement of

Rteasons providing a basis for the Commission's decision will

O: The federal Election Campaign Act of 1971t as amended (Nthe

Act") allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the

Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.s.c.
0. S 4379(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Lawrence R. Noble

General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Certification of Commission action



OSwestern AV*
joliet, Illinois 60435

33: MM3 3936
Meal Fot Conqr*46 and Thomas Me
$**lye as treasurer

Dear Mr. Sealy:

on March 4. 19"4,#t Feer l lCtion Commission notified
N NeaI por Congress ('Couugtte) and you, as treasurer, of a

complaint alleging vio0lations of certainm sections of the Federal
ziection Campaign Act of 1971t as amended ("the Act*).

After reviewing the allegations made in the complaint and
your response thereto, on September 27t 1994. the Commission

mom determined that there was no evidence that the committee and you
as treasurer had violated the Act as alleged in the complaint
filed in this matter. Accordingly, the Commission found no
reason to believe that Neal for Congress and Thomas M. $e&lye as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a). Accordingly, the

~V) Comission closed Its file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 0.S9C. S 4379(&)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is nov public. in addition,
although the complete file must be placed onthe public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit.
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public recaord'.
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed'
on the public record before receiving your additional materials,
any permissible submissions will be added to the public record
upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner li
Associate General Counsel
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ocOSER 27,v 1994

STATEREUU OF RSOSRM WRS 3935 AND 3936

Attached is a copy of the StateMentlof Reaons in0RMS

3935 and 3936 signed by all Comissiort#. tis was received

in the Commission Secretay~s Offic*e o Yhtarsday, October 27j

1994 at 12:00 p-S.

Attachment



043ILot C Mrcnr" i~ ad ) R 393S
Tine 0. P~te-t*k. 5te,% r)

seal -or Cos"O'Sand ThomasRUS 3936

Sealy, astireasu'at

0%on Spebr27# 19#4. with regard to RS3931.,0the Federal
gletio Cosisi@B('te Cmmisiofl') declined-to adopt# by a

six-tcto-SeCO vSot 't00 Comiefdatiofl of the Office of the

General Cousel to issue a1 subpoena for documents and answers to

interrogatorivo, to the oigl9io frCongress 0ouiTe ommissin
Faterek. as treasurer ('@ 10amite'. h onsieiOan
found reason to believe the Giglio for COngrssComte ad
Tina J- paterek. as treasurer violated 2 U.5.C. § 441d(a)v a
provision of the Federol ilectioft CIAkapig"Act-('F3C&') with

respect to the 1994 Pr10ar1 cainpai'90 in the 11'th congressional
district of Illinois*. Seever using its prosecutOrial
discretion the Commist decided to take so further action.o

isse a adonihmntletter and close the file in iM 393S.

o ~~on September 27, 1994. vith regar to Ri 3936.e Federal I>
glection COMeisSioft declined to adopt, by asn.oSr 

oe
the ecomenati oftheoff ice of the General1 Counsel to find,

th reo tobeivenoealfrcogesand Thomas so Sealy. as

treasrer (Neal Committeve). violated the Pederal aleto
Capaint (FKCA') with respect to the 1994 primary campaign

in the 11th congressional district o lios ahr h

commission found no reason to believe that respondents 
violated

2 U.S.C. I 441d(a) and closed the file in RUR 
3936.

These matters were initiated by signed sworn complaints

filed with the Federal glection commission on February 
25# 1994.

by Michael Dillon from Chicago* Illinois. in these complaints

Inr. Dillon alleged4 that campaign literature he received from
Frak G~li an Daid eal cndidates for Congress in the 11th

congresionaldistrict of illinois, faildt 
oti

statement identifying who authorized and paid for 
the campaign

literature*



61for th oaW393* aterial

Comittee in 9 n ha t eC oflaine abost

rs fte ilCut S ZM tyth NealComte
stated that the Illto, t 00rt ftr~ ate ti

ce ommittee stated further tbOxtheWiloundeocti
?arsit passed outrathismtato the peartya procicto

caromitteemen Iat t i- ir aros oa meetings. coeine o

tiseminated by ittotbo the e oervepublc.90 yth addt

MAfe reieingth Zalai-oitade in tomants an
tnhirsponent"rspoee01hret, 004"3931th Cbisie
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